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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

IFB 09062023ANW CNC Clean And Degrease Kitchen Exhaust Hood 
 

1. Are vendors able to view a school? 
Answer:  A pre-bid meeting will not be conducted for this bid in order to view a school. 
 

2.  In the Invitation for Bid, there is a clause that states the equipment must be delivered by 
9/18/2023.  I need clarification on this. What equipment, and where to be delivered? 
Answer: This applies if any additional equipment is needed for maintenance and repair. 
 

3. Is there a specific time frame for the work to be completed?  I did not see that in the Bid packet.? 
Answer: In a reasonable timeframe and communicate if any delays occur. The vendor must operate 
around the schedule of the Central Nutrition Center staff member in the cafeteria.  
 

4. Where do I get the worksheet template? 
Answer: This language should be removed from the bid. It is not a worksheet template. 

 
Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


